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Memorandum  
 

Pages: 

 

1 

Date: 

 

12/03/2021 

To: 

 

Newton Inspectional Services Department 

 

From: 

 

Howard Raley 

Flavin Architects  
 

 

Re: 75 Pleasant Street _Verification of FAR Calculations                            Project # 20081 

Ref.: Site Plan_Sheet 1 of 4.  

Everett M. Brooks Company 

 

 SPECAIL PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

Ho Kim Residence 

 

This is to confirm that the building’s FAR calculations have been reviewed and coordinated with 

Everett M. Brooks. for the proposed second attached Garage. A detailed breakdown of the 

calculations are listed below: 

FAR Calculations 12/03/2021     

• Basement FAR = 1,133.7 SF   

• Exposed wall over 4’ = 127’  

• Basement Perimeter = 286’ 

• Basement Area = 2,553 SF 

• (127 / 286) X 2,553 = 1,133.7 SF  

• 50% of 2,553 = 1,276.5 

** 1,133.7 SF is the lesser   

• First Floor FAR = 2,873 SF  

• Second Floor FAR = 2,354 SF  

• Attic = 0 SF (No Attic Floor)  

• Current FAR total = 6,360.7 SF = .27 

• Original FAR total currently under construction: 6,214.00 SF = .264 

• Maximum FAR = 7,766.88 SF = .33 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

 

 

Howard Raley, AIA 

Principal    
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Original parking space off of Tyler
Terrace with associated walkway to
house.
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SCALE: 1” = 10’-0” 
12.15.2021
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